Public Document Pack

w WIRRAL

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee

Contact Officer: Trevor Brassey

Tel: 0151 691 8492

e-mail: trevorbrassey@wirral.gov.uk

Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Members are asked to consider whether they have personal or
prejudicial interests in connection with any item(s) on this agenda, and
if so to declare them and state what they are.

3. TESCO, 9-15 UPTON ROAD, CLAUGHTON \VILLAGE,
CLAUGHTON (Pages 1 - 30)

4. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR



This page is intentionally left blank



1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

4.2

5.0

5.1

Agenda ltem 3

WIRRAL COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE - 20 NOVEMBER 2008

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF REGENERATION

NAME OF PREMISES: TESCO, 9-15 UPTON ROAD, CLAUGHTON
NAME OF APPLICANT: TESCO STORES LIMITED

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to consider an application for the grant of a Premises Licence
under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

RELEVANT BACKGROUND

These premises have not previously been licensed.

APPLICATION

The application for the grant of a Premises Licence is as follows:

Supply of alcohol

Sunday to Saturday 07:00 to 22:00

Hours Open to the Public

Sunday to Saturday 07:00 to 22:00

PROMOTION OF LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Applicants are required to submit as part of their application an operating schedule that
sets out how they will conduct/manage their business in accordance with the four
Licensing Objectives. A copy of the full application detailing the steps proposed by the
applicant is available.

Members of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are advised that the proposals set
out in the operating schedule would become conditions of licence should the licence
be granted.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

The following Representations have been received in respect of the above application.
Interested Party — Local Residents

In respect of this application a representation has been received from a local resident.
The representation relates to anti-social behaviour and underage drinking. A petition
containing a total number of 70 signatures has also been received with a covering letter
from The General Workers Union. The author of the letter has been contacted to discuss

the relevance of the representation. The author maintains that it is a relevant

representation based on the prevention of crime and disorder and that they will supply
Pa’ge 1 This is 100% recycled paper @



5.2

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

11.0

111

12.0

12.1

13.0

13.1

14.0

14.1

further information in support of this representation. A copy of the representation and the
petition are available.

There have been no other representations received from the following Responsible
Authorities:

Merseyside Police

Fire Authority

Wirral Area Child Protection Committee
Trading Standards

Environmental Health

Planning Authority

FINANCIAL AND STAFFING IMPLICATIONS

A statutory fee has been paid in respect of the application, which goes towards
administrative and enforcement costs.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS
There are none arising from this report.

LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising directly from this report.
LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS
The premises are located in the Claughton Ward.
HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS

Article 6, of the First Protocol, concerned with the right to a fair hearing, may be
applicable.

COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

Effective control of Licensing Legislation can assist in raising standards and improve the
perception of community safety.

PLANNING IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising from this report.
ANTI-POVERTY IMPLICATIONS
There are none arising from this report.
SOCIAL INCLUSION IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising from this report.

Page 2 This is 100% recycled paper @



15.0 BACKGROUND PAPERS

15.1 Application form applying for a Premises Licence — Operating Schedule.
15.2 Representation received from a local resident and Petition.

16.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

16.1 The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are asked to consider the application for the grant
of a Premises Licence in respect of the above premises.

Alan Stennard
Director of Regeneration

This report was prepared by Richard Leyland who can be contacted on 691 8478

Page 3 This is 100% recycled paper ¥



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



L L SV VU

LICENSING]

:

140CT 2008 |
Licensing Applications | ' Z (/ o i
Wirral Metropolitan Bofough Council, .7 [ .
Brighton Street 14™ October, 2008
Wallasey.
Dear Sir,

Iam writing to register an objection to the granting of a License to sell alcohol at the
proposed Tesco Express Store in Claughton Village from 07.00-22.00 seven days a week,
T understand that at the Planning Committee Meeting on 31 July, opening hours were
approved for trading 7.00-22.00 six days a week and 09.00-22.00 on a Sunday, so there
would appear to be a discrepancy between this application for longer sales hours than are
presently permitted. I am sure you will clarify this issue in considering the application,

Tenclose a sketch to show the number of licensed premises already within the immediate
vicinity of the store — two Pblic Houses, one Club and one Off-License — and_ two
further convenience stores, the Spar and the Coop, scarcely a minute’s walk away

Considerable concem has already been expressed recently in newspapers, the media and
by doctors about the high level of alcohol abuse, alcohol-related illnesses and violence
and underage age drinking on the Wirral, Claughton Village, its side roads and the
environs of nearby Birkenhead Park give daily testimony of these activities with broken
bottles of alcohol and beer cans on pavements and in hedges and evidence of vomit and
regular urination in gateways and entrances.

Whilst realizing Tesco’s desire to sell alcohol, this is not one supported by most local,

mature residents, who already have ample access to the purchase of alcohol in Claughton

Village and are fully aware that they can obtain alcohol from. a 24 hour Tesco Exira less

than 2 miles away. The granting of this application can only be an encouragement to

heting fhe problems of alcohol abuse in the area. It would behove the Committee to
berhat Boumeville in Birmingham had the courage to deny Tesco a license there,

andd askaou to show the same courage to deny this application, being aware of the
_ﬁg(.gia;,;mﬁiications of granting a license which will bring seven outlets for alcohol
,Wﬁil;ﬁtwo minutes walk of each other.

Yours sincerely,

T

Page 5



ey e FRCOY T

FNY PO HSNBYHS

S EeTert ~oD/eaATI Mg Ploylodiry CIF
L1 CEASED FREAMSES Awe % LioEaSES
C . AUGHTON  UilteAGT '

Co ptpmn VICCAGE SHorP/AGe CEINE  EXTENIDS
ALONG: UPTPN  RoAd  Mlost fepencey  gowR JO QUST ksyossd

THe coacderon /‘ﬁ:’mz_‘

Page 6



LICENSING
- teocTam o

A
S I

o
-

12t October 2008,

This application if granted would be just one more retailer to add to the other six in a 100
Metre radius around the beautiful Village of Claughton which are plying their trade
selling alcohol. How many more retailers do we need selling alcohol in one areq 9

We believe as a Union that any further retail of alcohol units opening will be to the
detriment of thig village. ‘

We hope that you will consider our members lively-hoods and futures when this -
application comes before you,

Page 7



We the undersigned strongly object to a
liquor license being granted to Tesco in
Claughton Village. Keep anti-social
behaviour out of our Village!

[ [/\/[éJV/eQO/ , {Q @0095(3%6,(.« I’LO
/. S+ S(F*/}Z/a( CoZert)

Page 8



We the undersigned strongly object to 3
liquor license being granted to Tesco in
Claughton Village. Keep anti-social
behaviour out of oyr Village!

éw%/m% Al asn & i

O St |
Kea lee

Bogw

-y /é\[@Wl;\/V

I Seih

(. L earis

//(‘(/4&# K ) €

To M (&u (lCoul

Kes \omud Te
YAvz KoBA/M b

135 SHreEossOmy HURD Cmtoaproy,

IZZ,SHZENSQLL%V ox
Do &I
Heod non %YMON
L\/mﬁML

&

L@B\m O
(ArnDom WEv)

0l fones? [onp
16 curZon AU

S %(&waaﬂﬁ VN

szg fai neao apoels 1=

| OA LiNC’\*ﬂM NOVZAM |

g3 v N

A

12 TOUEMACHE R

41 L"a"\\*ﬂ_&.‘f‘*—" wre Dy o

Pagé A Let Bl



We the undersigned strongly object to 3
liquor license being granted to Tesco in
Claughton Village. Keep anti-social
behaviour out of oyr Villagel

M IS s S0 8T D) el Koaf .

P% 3 Ve 2 oag .
CW( | %éxgm&m 0 ox N
. Cntaack - 1S Spacd e RA

\Cw

AQ\LMWM 8Q’r UWNW JMW
DA ¢ S .
| G-HQW - A Hoddono Avenuq.

W] Meyander 7 Hedldone A

i L itcab it W

th&fkw\we_ Vs QW\ %.&\:

M Ao (o Berop A T ingwsel
Q @—%%‘r (™ wn ENL o < KO#QCB
M e GE NiegHTIN G oad

\ ) 0 Rd
/gw Page 1%’ D:Q*‘%DM



~ We the undersigned strongly object to 3
liquor license being granted to Tesco in
Claughton Village. Keep anti-social
behaviour out of our Village!

b %745 Specdusess Kooy o=

A ot S Z\, Crcmbouhm AULQWL&.L, C{ fﬂff; R
©. WU% 2% Pow bo-» j @c] Beskor Ugﬂ
& ({ VO Mo [\ %L{.ﬁm »
3 Mé‘n-.,_ﬂ/ﬂ [{O COALU—/AJ Syeeer
Don M Gerputron K04
ﬂ. Oa/nRY
£y B pshBucten laod]

“ﬁ% L4 oAKwosh ©Rue ?/’_”MD-
TRP 56 Puntee £o.
8\%’_’ Go Pra e ¢, Ciett(

W%O\"/) 1 gy

A 5% SHAeoc [CR] -
(p% 22 Shamy o QU Qﬂd .
g e 2B biplale fd A

\CU\d\Q b@wa\wm\Q /C,) @mckmg)\\uw\ Qul@f\ot,(
MN Qd"g“—r’(ﬁ(“— (2 H.Q}{Y(.{/h 3

DS 0 oBage, ILQQ]L, QN



We the undersigned strongly object to 3
liquor license being granted to Tesco in
Claughton Village. Keep anti-social
behaviour out of oyr Village!

QRHL{A/\/\ DOUQ(HS
(8a W) Coun
%uaqmd \]\'\LLAC(E_

@, [ Lo ReesTee =D
MM /4, eiraens s

/V\arl’gﬂ Supjlm/\/ DaﬁﬂOOZf/ /ZOG(&/
C/auf)hf*v;ﬂ l/;//ﬂgﬂ/

ot Mas 0 ywe tedd S,

(/au /1/4?\ o
A8 /’/W%WQM S — /7 V/ﬁ/’g

L\ Vs m\)zz ~ CrLavguTe M

Page 12



We the undersngned strongly object to a

- liquor license being granted to Tesco in
Claughton Vlllage Keep anti- -social
behaviour out of our Village!

24 %k %afiugaa«\ | S - Tt

% & | 08 MIUHOLSE (ANT 11ORGTON .

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside
the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form foryourrecords,

IfWe Tesco Stores Ltd

(Inserf name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Tesco Stores Lid
9-15 Upton Road
Claughton

Post town Wirral Post code CH41 0bE

Telephone number at premises (if any) -

Not Yet Assessed, but enclosing chegue for £315.00 to

Non-domestic rateable value of premises
cover fee

Part 2 - Applicant Details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an Individuai or individuals * ' T please domplete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual * T '
Ti. Tas alimited company T X pleé'se coni-ij-i-ét.émsection (B)

i asa partnership - T p!éase cbmplete section (B)

T as an unincorporated association or - please complete section (B)

iv. | other (for example a statutory corporation) ' please complete section (B)

'¢) | arecognised club B ': please complete section (B)

Page 15



['dy Tachaity I ) please complete section (B)
7e)' the proprietor of an educational establishment T "pf'e'é's'é" complefe section (é)
f} | a health service bbdyw T T _pl'éé'sé_'compiete section (B)

'g) | a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care [ please complete section (B)

' Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospital o 7 ]
h} i the chief officer of police of a police force in England please complete section {B)
and Wales '

*{f you g_reréppiy_ing as a person described in (_a) 6;_(b)__plea_se cgnfirh;\: o

_ _ _ B Please tick yes
* | amcarrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the X
~premises for licensable activities; or

» I am making the application pursuant to 2
__» statutory function or

+ afunction discharged by \'firtu'é_ of Hér_Majes-ty'_.s prerogét_ivq

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fili in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname _ First names
I am 18 years old or over Piease tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post Town Postcode
Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other Title {for
example, Rev)

Summame | First names e
i am 18 years old or over ~§  {Piease tick yes

Current postai address if
different from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number
E-mail address
{optional)

Page 16



{B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name Tesco Stores Lid

Address

Tesco House
Pelamare Road
Cheshunt
Waltham Cross
Herts

ENS 2SL

Registered number {where applicable).
Company Number: 00518500

Ijescription of applicant {for exampte, pért“ﬁéf.s.t;i_[.)m,“(“:ar;i;;h.y;-u.r.ainc.or.porated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number {if any) 01707 298345

E—fﬁail addfess {optional) licensing.team@uk.tésco.cbm 7
PLEASE NOTE THIS EMAIL ADDRESS HAS RECENTLY CHANGED.

Page 17



Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day As soon as possible
. . Month
When do you want the premises licence to start? Year
Day
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you Month
want it to end? Year

Ptéase give a general description 61’ th'e premiéeé (please read guidénce note1)  o

Retail premises (supermarket) selling a range of goods and services. This includes the sale of alcohol for
consumption off the premises. Sales of alcohof for consumption off the premises are made from the
supermarket sales floor as shown on the enclosed plan.

If 5,000 or more people are ekpécte& to attend the premises at any one N A
time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act

2003) . ,
Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B}
) indoor sporting events (i ticking yes, fill in box C)
' d ) boking or ;vrestling éh'tertéin'meﬁmé"ﬁf ticking yes, fill
) ,
In box D) o
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, filf in box G)
o ' anythihg ofa s"irhil'ar'd_(_eé'ériplion fo thatfa!img within o
h) {e), (f) or (g)
~ [ifticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fit in box 1)

Page 18




C

Indoor sport'i-n'g events | Pleasé dive further details (pieéée read guid'ance note 3)

Standard days and timings

{please read guidance note

6) .

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue | State an\.f”se'asonai variationé.f.or indoor sporting e\?énts {please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur | — [Non stanc&:fd timinqs; Where voﬁ-}n.tend fo use the premiséé for
indoor sporting events at different times fo those listed in the column
on the Jeft, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Suh

Page 19



G

Performances of dance

7 Will the perfo.rm.a.nce of dance take plac;indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick {please read Indoors

timings {(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish o ~ {Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri TNon standard timinds, Where VOL"I |ntendto use the premises for the
peiformance of dance at different times to those flisted in the column
on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 20

11




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the tvp“é of entertainment youm\.';r'ill be
description to that providing

falling within {e), (f}) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finiéh Will thiS entertéinment take b]ace iﬁdoors or Indoors
: outdoors or both — please tick {please read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors
Both
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thurs State any seasonal variations for entertainfnent of a similar description

to _that falling within (e), (f) or {d) {please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat _ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the ;J'remise's for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f} or {g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sun

12

Page 21



J

Provision of facilities for § Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance note § Indoors
Standard days and 2) '
timings (please read Outdoors
guidance note 6) Both
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day | Start Finish

Mon Pléase gi\;fe further details here {please rrread guid;ﬁce note 3) )

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for gféviding dancing.f.aciliti.es (piease

read guidance note 4)

Thurs
Fri ~ [ Non standard timings. Where you intend to tse the premises for the
= provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5}
Sun

14

Page 22




K

entertainment of a

Standard days and

guidance note 6)

Provision of facilities for

similar description to
that falling within i or j

timings (please read

PIea;:e give a de.scription of the type of éntertainment facilitv you \r\;'i"

be providing

Day . Start Fiﬁish Will thé. .éntértainrﬁent facil.ii\} be irﬁdoors or Indoors
outdoors or both - please tick (please read :

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors

Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Woed

Thurs State any seaso.n.al variations for the provision of facilities for
enfertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or | {please
read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the bremises for the
provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within i or j at different times to those listed in the colunn on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

15

Page 23




L

Late night reffeshment Will the provi.sion of late night refreshment.t.ake

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
-Mon | Pleagé.qive further détéils here ﬂ(pieése réad guidance nofé 3)
Tue

Wed Sfate any se.asonal variations for the pfovision of late night

refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thurs
FrEr . Noh.standa-l.'d ti'min' S. Whe;é ou intend to u.s.é thé r.emise'é for thé '
rovision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
- the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

16

Page 24



M

"Supply of alcohol | Will the supals ot siears befor . lonte — T
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises

ftimings (piease read guidance note 7) e e
guidance note 6) Off the X
e : premises  |°
Day Start Finish Both

Moh 07.00 {22.00 State ény séa'sonal véﬁaﬁdﬁs for the sﬁgglz bf albohol (pléase
T read guidance note 4) _

Tue Jo7.00 J22.00 |NA

Wed 107.00 |22.00

Thur [07.00 {2200 | Non standard T ou intend to use the premises Tor-
= —===== the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
.| column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri07.00 J22.00

= [

Sat 0700 |22.00

Sun - 107.00 |22.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor
Name Paul Mark Duckers
T
54 Pont-yr-Afon

Penycae
{ Wrexham

Posteode [LUA2PR
Personal Licence number (if known) WXM/PERS/0520 —
JIssuing licensing authority (if known) Wrexham County Borough Council __

Page 25



N

N/A

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activifies. other SHieTiammenT o
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

o)

Hours premises are open
to the public

Standard days and timings
(piease read guidance note
6

7Statlé_-a|nv séasdﬁal vai"i'atidul-i_s (pleage read guidance note 4)

N/A

ng §tart - Firnish

Mon 07.00 §22.00

Tue 07.00 |22.00

Wed  {07.00 22.00 | i S
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to he o en to

e SNN— . the public at different times from those listed in the column on the

Thur 10700 §22.00 {left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

o . - N/A

Fri 07.00 §22.00

Sat 07.00 {22.00

Sun 09.00 {22.00

Page 26




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

We are a national retailer that sells alcohol as part of a broad offering of goods and services. We have
held off-licences in our stores for many years and are an approved British Institute of Inn-keeping
examination centre. We have written training policies and formal training programmes are in place, which
ensure our people are equipped to meet all licensing objectives. All fraining and revision/refreshier
materials are reviewed regularly. We have introduced our ‘Think 21 policy to all of our stores in July
2004, this policy is brought to customer's attention through point of sale material at the checkout and
wherever alcohol is displayed for sale. We take legal compliance very seriously and in addition to local
training we employ a central alcohol licensing compliance manager and have a compliance committee,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises will have digital CCTV system that covers many areas of the shop floor, including the
proposed area which will be used for beer and wine, should we be successful with our application.
Images will be retained for a minimum of 21 days and made available on enforcement request.

A member of the Management team will be on the premises all the time the store is open.
Checkout area will be constantly manned whilst the store is open,

¢) Public safety

A member of the Mﬂahégement'_féam'w'ill be on thé_bremigés all the time the store is oper{ and will be
trained to manage the store including looking after the safety of the public.
The store will adhere to all rules and regulations relating to public safety,

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The store intends to be an active member of thé_comfhunils-/'.w
We will be happy to liaise with Police and enforcement authorities should the need arise.

e) The protection of children from harm

All staff will be trained and regularly refreshed in the corporate ‘Think 21’ Policy. Staff wilf be trained to
look at the customer and ‘Think 21’ when selling age restricted products.

Atill prompt will appear on the initial sale of alcohol that will remind the seller of the Think 21 policy and
remind staff not to sell alcohol to anyone under the age of 18.

When alcohol is refused by the selier after the product has been scanned the refusal will be recorded in a
report that can be produced at store level on a weekly basis

The store will display signage around the premises informing both staff and customers of our “Think 21’
policy.

19

Page 27



Pie_a“s_e tiék y_és

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee _ _ _ X
I have enclosed the plan of the premises o o X
I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where X
appiicable

I have enclosed the consent form bompfetéd by'the individual | wish to be premisés
supervisor, if applicable o ——_—

| understand that | must now "advg-:_-rtﬂi“se my application - B

| understand that if I do not comply with the above requireme'h'ts my'application willbe
rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance note
11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature &f\———\

Date 10™ September 2008

Capacity Greg Bartley - Licensing Manager

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (Please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Greg Bartley

Licensing Team, Tesco Stores Ltd, Cirrus Building C, Shire Park

20

Page 28



Post town Walwyn Post code AL7 1ZR

Garden City

Telephone humb_er (if any)

101707 298348

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-méil your e-mail address (optional)
licensing.team@uk.tesco.com

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
11.

12,

13.

Describe the premises, For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and
any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohof and you intend to provide a piace for consumption of these off-
supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for exampie (but not exciusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christimas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

if you wish people to be able to Gonsume aicohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish
people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises piease tick off. If vou
wish people to be able to do both please tick both,

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or anciltary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exciusively) nudity or sem;-
nudity, fiims for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote alt four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application,

21

Page 29




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



	Agenda
	3 TESCO, 9-15 UPTON ROAD, CLAUGHTON VILLAGE, CLAUGHTON
	Appendix 1 - Letters of Objection
	Appendix 2 - Application by Tesco for a Premises Licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003


